
 

 

  
PUBLIC NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE WEST BRANCH CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

SCHEDULED TO CONVENE AT 7:00 P.M. MONDAY MARCH 2, 2020 IN THE CITY 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 110 NORTH POPLAR STREET, WEST BRANCH, IOWA. 
 
Mayor Roger Laughlin mayor@westbranchiowa.org 

Mayor Pro Tem Colton Miller mcolton@rocketmail.com 

Council Member Jodee Stoolman j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com  

Council Member Nick Goodweiler nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com  

Council Member Tom Dean tdiowa@hotmail.com  

Council Member Jerry Sexton jerrysextonwb@gmail.com  

City Administrator Redmond Jones II rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org 

City Attorney Kevin Olson kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com 

Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick leslie@westbranchiowa.org 
 

Please note:  Most written communications to or from government officials regarding government business are public 

records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to 

public disclosure.    
AGENDA 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Opening Ceremonies  
1. Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Welcome 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D. Guest Speaker, Presentations and Proclamations 
 

1. National Park Service Superintendent, Pete Swisher will report on the storm water 
project which is intended to start in March. 

 
2. Parks and Recreation Director, Melissa Russell will report on the anticipated “Grand 

Opening of Cubby Park”. 
 

E. Public Comment 
Anyone wishing to address the City Council may come forward when invited; please state your name and 

address for the record. Public comments are typically limited to three minutes, and written comments may be 

submitted to the Deputy City Clerk.  
 
 

F. Approve Agenda / Consent Agenda / Move to Action 
Routine items and items not anticipated to be controversial are placed on the Consent Agenda to expedite the 

meeting.  If a Council member, staff member or member of the Public wishes to discuss any item on the 

Consent Agenda, they can request the item be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion.   
 

1. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting February 18, 2020.  
2. Motion to Approve a Class E Liquor License, Class B Wine, Class C Beer (carryout), Sunday 

sales for Casey’s General Store #3463, Located at 615 S. Downey Street. 
 

mailto:mayor@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:mcolton@rocketmail.com
mailto:rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com
mailto:leslie@westbranchiowa.org


 

 

3. Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 
 

G. Public Hearing / Non-Consent Agenda  
1. Third (Final) Reading of Ordinance 772 Approving the Rezoning of a Certain Parcel of 

Property Located North of Interstate 80 and East of Parkside Drive from B-2 Business 
District to a PUD – Planned Unit Development District (Parkside BP property).  

2. Resolution 1878 – Approving the Site Plan for Parkside BP, 401 Parkside Drive, West 
Branch.   

 
3. Discussion Item: To Consider a Draft New Golf Cart Ordinance.     
4. First Reading of Ordinance 773 Amending Chapter 92 of the Code of Ordinances of 

the City of West Branch, Iowa.  “Eliminating discounted rates for consumption over 
250,000” gallons per meter per month.  
 

5. Public Hearing: Adopting the City Administrator’s Recommended Budget for Fiscal 
Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021.  

6. Resolution 1879 – Adopting the City Administrator’s Recommended Budget for Fiscal 
Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021.   

7. First Reading of Ordinance 774 Amending Chapters 45 entitled “Alcohol Consumption 
and Intoxication”; and Chapter 47 entitled “Municipal Park Policies and Regulations”. 

 
8. Discussion Item: Amending the Recreation Facility, Park & Sport Field Use and Fee 

Policy. 
 

H. Reports  
1. City Administrator’s Report 
2. City Attorney Report 
3. City Staff Hearsays 

 

I. Comments from Mayor and Council Members 

 

 

J. Adjournment Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

(The following is a synopsis of the minutes of the West Branch City Council meeting. A video recording is available for inspection 

on the City of West Branch Website at www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos. The minutes are not approved until 

the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.)  

West Branch, Iowa                                     City Council           February 18, 2020  

Council Chambers     Regular Meeting    7:00 p.m.                                                                                                      
  
Mayor Roger Laughlin called the West Branch City Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Roll call: Council members: 

Colton Miller, Jodee Stoolman, Nick Goodweiler, Jerry Sexton and Tom Dean were present.  Laughlin welcomed the 

audience and the following City staff:  City Administrator Redmond Jones, Deputy Clerk Leslie Brick, Finance Officer 

Gordon Edgar, Police Chief Mike Horihan, Public Works Director Matt Goodale and Library Director Nick Shimmin. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no comment. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting February 4, 2020. 

Motion to Approve a Class C Native Wine, with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales Liquor License Renewal for Brick 

Arch Winery, Located at 116 W. Main Street. 

Motion to Approve a Class C Liquor License, Class B Native Wine, with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales for Eldr LLC., 

2 Ember Lane, West Branch. 

Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Minutes) 

 Consent Item 1 

http://www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos


 

 

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE     COPIER LEASE - LIBRARY    106.25  
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC    MAINT, PROGRAM SUPPLIES, DVDS   254.68  
WEST BRANCH TIMES      SUBSCRIPTION     892.90  
WEX BANK       VEHICLE FUEL     1,442.86  
 
TOTAL              85,029.28  
 
PAYROLL        2/7/2020      45,696.57  
 
PAID BETWEEN MEETINGS    
 
HI-LINE ELECTRIC COMPANY     SUPPLIES      208.37  
UPS       SHIPPING      21.31  
BROWN'S WEST BRANCH     2020 RAM 1500     24,668.51  
PARKSIDE SERVICE      VEHICLE REPAIRS     2,452.24  
UPS       SHIPPING      23.68  
 
TOTAL             27,374.11  
 
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES           158,099.96  
 
FUND TOTALS    
001   GENERAL FUND    59,682.86 
022   CIVIC CENTER    749.73 
031   LIBRARY    9,807.80 
110   ROAD USE TAX    12,765.35 
112   TRUST AND AGENCY   5,055.50 
308   PARK IMP - PEDERSEN VALLEY  279.76 
310   COLLEGE STREET BRIDGE   1,691.71 
312   DOWNTOWN EAST REDEVELPOPMENT  49,663.75 
600   WATER FUND    9,473.33 
610   SEWER FUND    8,930.17 
 
GRAND TOTAL    158,099.96 
 
REVENUE-FISCAL YEAR 2020  
FUND  JANUARY   
001 GENERAL FUND     19,951.31  
022 CIVIC CENTER     204.50  
031 LIBRARY     188.92  
036 TORT LIABILITY     35,479.58  
110 ROAD USE TAX     31,570.21  
112 TRUST & AGENCY     (34,234.97) 
119 EMERGENCY TAX FUND    149.05  
121 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX    18,721.41  
125 TIF      4,087.16  
226 DEBT SERVICE     1,491.81  
500 CEMETERY PERPETUAL FUND   0.10  
502 KROUTH INTEREST FUND    0.03  
600 WATER FUND     42,192.80  
610 SEWER FUND     35,850.02  
740 STORM WATER UTILITY    5,291.75  
TOTAL      160,943.68 

 

Motion by Sexton, second by Stoolman approve agenda/consent agenda items.  AYES:  Sexton, Stoolman, 

Miller, Dean, Goodweiler.  NAYS:  None.   Motion carried.   

 

PUBLIC HEARING / NON-CONSENT AGENDA  
Second Reading of Ordinance 772 Approving the Rezoning of a Certain Parcel of Property Located North of 

Interstate 80 and East of Parkside Drive from B-2 Business District to a PUD – Planned Unit Development District 

(Parkside BP property). /Move to action. 
 
Motion by Miller, second by Goodweiler to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance 772.  AYES:   Miller, 

Goodweiler, Stoolman, Dean, Sexton.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.  

 



 

 

Discussion: Consider a new Golf Cart Ordinance.    

Bobby Sexton, 21 Greenview contacted the City in early January with concerns over golf cart safety and asked if the 

city had an ordinance for golf cart use.  Sexton learned that the city did not have a specific ordinance, but did have 

some general rules and guidelines for golf cart use on city streets.  Sexton took it upon himself and contacted several 

Iowa cities to find out how other communities handle the issue and wrote a sample ordinance for Council 

consideration.  Sexton stated the (city) “should do something before someone gets hurt”.  Horihan said Sexton had 

contacted him as well and has reviewed the proposed ordinance.  Horihan asked the Council for their direction.  

Miller noted that if the city had a general guidelines in place, asked then why is this still a problem?  Horihan said his 

department has stopped kids who were found operating carts in the past, but had not issued tickets.  Horihan said his 

department is “going to step-up” enforcement of those rules.  The proposed ordinance includes language to register 

the cart with the city, subject to inspections of the safety requirements and provide proof of insurance.  The council 

agreed to investigate the proposed ordinance and provide feedback for moving forward with an ordinance. 
 
Discussion: Consider amending water rate discounts for large water users.  

Brick researched the high water users (customers using more than 250,000 gallons per month) and found that three 

utility customers exceeded that usage amount in the past twenty four months.  Currently, the City Code provides a 

discounted rate over 250,000 gallons at $5.23 per 1,000 gallons.  Recently, the Council questioned why discounts 

were provided to those customers and asked what incentive it gave them to conserve water.  Miller explained that 

when the discounted rate was established, the West Branch Village was considered an ‘affordable housing’ option and 

is the biggest water user in the city, but added “that now has since changed”.  The council concluded that it wasn’t fair 

to penalize the average user to pay a higher rate than those who use higher amounts.  The council agreed that the 

discounted rate should be eliminated and directed Jones have an ordinance drafted. 
 
Resolution 1877 – Accepting the City Administrator’s recommended budget and ordering a Public Hearing for March 

2, 2020 to adopt the FY 2020-2021 Budget. / Move to action. 

Laughlin recapped the budget highlights.  No further changes were recommended or discussed. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Dean to approve Resolution 1877.  AYES:  Goodweiler, Dean, Sexton, Miller, 

Stoolman.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried. 
 
Resolution 1876 – Approve submitting the Iowa Department of Transportation Agreement / Resolution Sign 

Replacement Program Application for Cities & Counties (Grant). / Move to action. 

Goodale explained the IDOT sign replacement program which provides a $5,000 grant for cities for sign replacement.  
Signs eligible for replacement have to meet specific requirements and Goodale said many signs on the east side of 
town meet those requirements and will be replaced.  IDOT will reimburse the City up to $5000 for sign 
replacements. 
Motion by Sexton, second by Goodweiler to approve Resolution 1876.  AYES:  Sexton, Goodweiler, Stoolman, 

Dean, Miller.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried. 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

Jones reminded the new Council members to schedule a time to have their picture taken for the city website.  Jones 

said with the help of Planning & Zoning Chairperson Fuller, volunteers, and the Mayor, the city was able to complete 

the Volkswagen Grant and get is submitted before the deadline.  Jones also reported that an old 28E agreement was 

located regarding the maintenance of Cedar-Johnson Rd.  The agreement from 1977 between Johnson County and 

West Branch gave all future maintenance rights, including jurisdiction to the City of West Branch.  Miller felt the 

agreement was outdated and should be renegotiated with Johnson County.  Laughlin said he and Jones would 

schedule a meeting with Johnson County to discuss the 1977 agreement. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

Absent. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  

None. 

 



 

 

COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Laughlin reported that the Lower Cedar Water Shed Management Authority, has been awarded a DNR Planning 

Grant to assist with flooding issues.  Laughlin asked the Council to consider pledging additional financial support this 

year. 

 

Sexton gave feedback on the proposed sewer waiver policy and indicated that he liked North Liberty’s policy.  Brick 

said she would draft a policy (to be adopted by resolution) and present it for council consideration in April. 

 

Dean asked if the recent sewer rate increase was being set aside in a separate fund for the waste water treatment plant. 

Edgar confirmed that a new account had been set up.  Dean also asked the Council to consider paying for the lights at 

Appreciation Park.  Dean said that the Bickford family established the park, which includes two light poles and the 

electricity for the lights was fed to the building to the east of the park which Bickford owned at that time.  The 

building has since been sold and the new owners have chosen to not pay for the lighting.  Miller asked for Dean to 

provide some additional costs for the operation of those lights for council consideration. 

 

Miller asked for a status on the lights on the College Street Bridge.  Goodale responded that Oasis Electric had 

completed their part and that the project was waiting on Alliant Energy.  Goodale said that a meeting with Alliant was 

scheduled for later this month and this topic would be discussed again. 

 

Motion to adjourn to closed session. / Move to action. 
Motion by Miler, second by Sexton.  AYES:  Miller, Sexton, Stoolman, Goodweiler, Dean.   NAYS:  None.  

Motion carried. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn the regular meeting by Dean, second by Sexton.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council 

meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m.  

  

        

 

 

 

                           _________________________________________  

                                           Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________________________ 

                   Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve a Class E Liquor License, Class B Wine, Class C Beer 

(carryout), Sunday sales for Casey’s General Store #3463, Located at 615 S. 

Downey Street.  

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  February 25, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND: 
  
Renewal effective March 31, 2020 through March 30, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 2 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by professionalism, 

progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  February 25, 2020  

     

BACKGROUND:  

These are routine expenditures that include such items as payroll, budget expenditures, and other 

financial items that relate to City Council approved items and/or other day to day operational 

disclosures. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Claims Report – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 



EXPENDITURES 3/2/2020

AERO RENTAL INC RENTAL-BRUSH CHIPPER 605.00        

BAKER & TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 386.51        

F&B COMMUNICATIONS INC SECURITY EQUIPMENT 1,043.00     

HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS 439.50        

HI-LINE ELECTRIC COMPANY INC SUPPLIES 84.80          

HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS SUPPLIES 651.15        

INTERSTATE POWER SYSTEMS I SEMI-ANNUAL INSPECTION 868.50        

IOWA ASSN. MUN. UTILITIES MEMBERSHIP DUES 744.00        

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL BLDG & GRNDS SUPPLIES 660.45        

JOHNSON COUNTY REFUSE INC. GARBAGE STICKERS 600.00        

KNOCHE, REBECCA PROGRAM SUPPLIES 29.97          

OLSON, KEVIN D LEGAL SERVICES - MARCH, 2020 1,500.00     

PAUL O'NEIL REIMB-CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 111.27        

QUILL CORP SUPPLIES 62.06          

RACOM CORPORATION OFFICE RADIO 6,916.00     

RANDY'S CARPETS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 320.00        

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS CHEMICALS 244.00        

US BANK CORPORATE CARD MONITORS, REC & OFFICE SUPPLIE 1,183.33     

USA BLUE BOOK SUPPLIES 1,240.80     

VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC. USGS FLOOD STUDY 369.25        

VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC. I-80 WIDENING COORDINATION 360.00        

VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC. I-80 WIDENING -UTILITY RELOCATION - DESIGN 1,740.00     

VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC. CHANNEL WIDENING - FLOOD IMPROVEMENTS 352.00        

VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 845.16        

WATCH GUARD VIDEO WATCH GUARD VIDEO 5,417.75     

WEST BRANCH FORD VEHICLE REPAIR 792.09        

TOTAL 27,566.59  

PAYROLL  2/21/2020 54,680.33  

PAID BETWEEN MEETINGS

 

JULIA HIME VIDEOGRAPY SERVICE 100.00        

MEDIACOM CABLE SERVICE 41.90          

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER REPLENISH POSTAGE METER 500.00        

UPS SHIPPING 47.59          

TOTAL 689.49        

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 82,936.41  



FUND TOTALS

001   GENERAL FUND 36,873.70

022   CIVIC CENTER 52.44

031   LIBRARY 7003.15

110   ROAD USE TAX 7,346.65

112   TRUST AND AGENCY 11,486.51

319   RELOCATING WATER & SEWER 1,740.00

600   WATER FUND 9,438.97

610   SEWER FUND 8,273.74

740   STORM WATER UTILITY 721.25

GRAND TOTAL 82,936.41  











 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Third (Final) Reading of Ordinance 772 Approving the Rezoning of a 

Certain Parcel of Property Located North of Interstate 80 and East of 

Parkside Drive from B-2 Business District to a PUD – Planned Unit 

Development District (Parkside BP property). 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, neighborhoods, 

including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  February 25, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND: 

  

The Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the same matter and approved the 

rezoning request at their January 28, 2020 meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve First Reading of Ordinance 772 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 1 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by:  Kevin D. Olson, West Branch City Attorney, PO Box 5640, Coralville, Iowa 52241 (319)351-2277 

Return to:  City of West Branch, 110 N. Poplar Street, P.O. Box 218, West Branch, Iowa 52358 (319)643-5888 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 772 

 

AN ORDINANCE RE-ZONING THAT CERTAIN OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED NORTH OF 

AND ADJACENT TO INTERSTATE 80 AND EAST OF PARKSIDE DRIVE FROM B-2 BUSINESS 

DISTRICT TO PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Owner of the property described below has petitioned the City of West Branch for a zoning 

district amendment for property located north of and adjacent to Interstate 80 and east of Parkside Drive, said 

parcel being legally described as:   

 

Commencing at a point of reference at the Northwest corner of Section 8, Township 79 North, Range 4 West of 

the 5th Principal Meridian, West Branch, Cedar County, Iowa, thence South 1,638.0 feet along the West line of 

the Northwest Quarter of said Section 8 (the West line of the Northwest quarter of said Section 8 is assumed to 

bear true North and South) to the Southwest corner of Lot A of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 8, 

according to the plat of survey made for James Cook, said survey being filed in Surveyor’s Record 3, Page 265, 

in the office of the Auditor of Cedar County, Iowa, thence South 89°37’ East 60 feet, more or less, along the 

South line of said Lot A to a point of intersection with the easterly right-of-way line of the public highway and 

point of beginning of tract herein described; thence continuing South 89°37’ East 176.0 feet along the Southerly 

line of said Lot A to a point; thence South 0°23’ West 200.00 feet to a point; thence North 89°37’ West 140.84 

feet to a point of intersection with the easterly right-of-way line of the public highway; thence North 11°59’ 

West 18.54 feet along the Easterly right-of-way line of said highway to a point; thence North 9°21’ West 184.55 

feet along the easterly right-of-way line of said public highway (whose right-of-way is described in Iowa State 

Land Office Correction Patent No. 603, recorded in Volume 5, Page 158, Records of the Iowa Secretary of 

State, Des Moines, Iowa) to the point of beginning, and except the North 40 feet of tract above described; and 

subject to a perpetual easement for foot and motor vehicle travel, in common with others, over and across the 

westerly 30 feet of tract above described.  

AND  

Commencing as a point of reference at the Northwest corner of Section 8, Township 79 North, Range 4 West of 

the 5th Principal Meridian, West Branch, Cedar County, Iowa; thence South 1638.0 feet along the West line of 

the Northwest Quarter of said Section 8 (the West line of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 8 is assumed to 

bear true North and South) to the Southwest corner of Lot A of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 8 

according to plat of survey made for James Cook, said survey being filed in Surveyor’s Record 3, page 265 in 

the office of the Auditor of Cedar County, Iowa; thence South 89°37’ East 60 feet, more or less, along the South 

line of said Lot A to a point of intersection with the Easterly right-of-way line of the public highway; thence 



 

 

South 9°21’ East 184.55 feet along the Easterly right-of-way line of said public highway to a point; thence 

South 11°59’ East 18.54 feet to point of beginning of tract herein described; thence South 89°37’ East 140.84 

feet to a point; thence South 0°23’ West 174.42 feet to a point of intersection with the Northerly right-of-way 

line of Interstate Highway #80; thence North 68°03’ West 120.79 feet along the Northeasterly right-of-way line 

of said highway to a point; thence North 11°59’ West 133.11 feet along the Northeasterly right-of-way line of 

said highway to the point of beginning.  (Right-of-way of the subject highway is described in Iowa State Land 

Office Correction Patent No. 603, recorded in Volume 5, Page 158, records of the Iowa Secretary of State, Des 

Moines, Iowa) (the “Parcel”); and 

WHEREAS, the Owner has requested that the Parcel be rezoned to be located in a PUD – Planned Unit 

Development District in place of an B-2 Business District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the West Branch Planning and Zoning Commission has recommended the City Council approve 

said rezoning request; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held on said request pursuant to published notice thereof. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of West Branch, Iowa: 

 

Section 1.  That the zoning map for the City of West Branch is hereby amended to show the Parcel being 

located in a PUD – Planned Unit Development District in place of B-2 Business District. 

  

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its publication as by law provided. 

 

Section 3.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby 

repealed. 

 

Section 4.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to be invalid or unconstitutional, 

such adjudication shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part, section, or provision 

thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

 

Passed and approved this 2nd day of March, 2020. 

 

 Read First Time: February 4, 2020  

 Read Second Time: February 18, 2020 

 Read Third Time: March 2, 2020 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk   



 

 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1878 – Approving the Site Plan for Parkside BP, 401 Parkside 

Drive, West Branch. 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, neighborhoods, 

including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  February 25, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND: 

  

This particular property was purchased in 2019 and the new owner/developer is interested in 

improving the property now known as Parkside BP.  Improvements to the property include re-facing 

and enlarging the existing building to encourage new business space, replacing the underground 

tanks, changing the traffic flow and construction of a portion of a new city street that will provide 

access to the property to its east (previously rezoned to a Planned Unit Development in 2019). 

 

The proposed site plan for the property has been reviewed by staff, City Engineer, Zoning 

Administrator and the Planning & Zoning Commission.  

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission approved this Site Plan at their January 28, 2020 meeting 

contingent upon the potential requirement of an engineered retaining wall at the south end of the 

property.  City Engineer Dave Schechinger will evaluate the site when grading is complete to 

determine if a retaining wall is needed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1878 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 2 



401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

PROPOSED BUILDING

5,013 SF

FFE: 770.20

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

PROPOSED PUMP

STATION

1,988 SF

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

EXISTING BUILDING

2,305 SF

FFE: 770.20

P
U

B
L

I
C

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

PARKSIDE DRIVE

(319) 351-8282

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

www.mmsconsultants.net

1917 S. GILBERT ST.

401 PARKSIDE

DRIVE               

WEST BRANCH

CEDAR COUNTY

IOWA

11-26-19

BJC

KLE

RLA

6992-306

WEST BRANCH

6

0.92 ACRES

SITE LAYOUT      

AND DIMENSION

PLAN                

1

1"=20'

SITE PLAN

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.

1917 S. GILBERT STREET

IOWA CITY, IA  52240

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER:

ADVANTAGE CUSTOM BUILDERS

760 LIBERTY WAY

NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

INTERSTATE I-80

S
 
D

O
W

N
E

Y
 
S

T

P

A

R

K

S

I
D

E

 
D

R

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

DRAFT

 HORIZONTAL CONTROL
POINT NORTHING EASTING DESCRIPTION

BENCHMARK INFORMATION
POINT ELEVATION DATUM DESCRIPTION

LOT REQUIREMENTS:                                            

SITE COVERAGES:                                                                 

DEVELOPMENT CHARACTERISTICS:                                            

SITE DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY:                                                     

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE                                                       

LEGAL:                                                                                     

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:                                            

NUMBER KEYNOTE DETAIL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

O CNE ALLSM

IOWA

2

1

2

2

3

2

3

4

4

1

2

2

2

2

6

6

6

7

811

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

1"=20'

2 5 10 15 20

12

13

4

4

1

1

1

5

9

10

15

14

16

14

17

1

1

18

SHEET INDEX

1  SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

2 DEMOLITION PLAN

3  GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

4  UTILITY PLAN

5  LANDSCAPE PLAN

6 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

7  GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

G
:
\
6
9
9
2
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
Y
.
d
w
g
,
 
1
-
S
I
T
E
,
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
2
:
4
7
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\6992\6992-306\6992-306Y.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
My license renewal date is December 31,       .

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD L. AMELON 14201

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD L AMELON,               P.E. Iowa Lic. No. 14201

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 535 SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*TOTALS INCLUDE ALL SF OF MATERIAL, INCLUDING OUTSIDE OF PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
614604.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
2228636.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDOT ALUM PIN ON EAST SIDE OF PARKSIDE DRIVE APPROX. 82 FEET EAST OF 401 PARKSIDE DRIVE ENTRANCE.. MMS POINT 140000.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.968

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVD88

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT ARROW HEAD FOUND AT NORTHING 614540.67, EASTING 2228751.20.  MMS POINT 14466.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.157

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVD88

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT ARROW HEAD FOUND AT NORTHING 614627.10, EASTING 2229386.31.  MMS POINT 15486.

AutoCAD SHX Text
401 PARKSIDE DRIVE IS TO BE A 0.92 ACRE.  THE PLAN WILL CONSIST OF 1 (ONE) PROPOSED COMMERCIAL BUILDING IN ADDITION TO REMODELING OF EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
27,053 S.F. (67.5%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
40,075 S.F. (100%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT PLANS TO BEGIN CONSTRUCTION ON SPRING 2020, WITH AN ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE IN SUMMER 2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  5,013 S.F. (12.5%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS: B-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,318 SF COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
401 PARKSIDE DRIVE IN WEST BRANCH, CEDAR COUNTY, IOWA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, CONTAINING 0.92 ACRES AND SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTION OF RECORD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34,371 S.F. (85.8%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE PER 200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
37 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
       7,318SF/200 =

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED = 37 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED = 38 SPACES (2 ADA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5,704 S.F. (14.2%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OPEN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPAVING CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH I.D.O.T. SPECIFICATION SECTION PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH I.D.O.T. SPECIFICATION SECTION 2301.  2. I.D.O.T. CLASS C-3 CONCRETE SHALL BE USED, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  I.D.O.T. CLASS C-3 CONCRETE SHALL BE USED, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  3. PAVEMENT JOINTS SHALL CONFORM TO I.D.O.T. STANDARD ROAD PLAN PV-101.        PAVEMENT JOINTS SHALL CONFORM TO I.D.O.T. STANDARD ROAD PLAN PV-101.        4. SUBGRADE UNDER PROPOSED PAVEMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD SUBGRADE UNDER PROPOSED PAVEMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY, TO A DEPTH OF SIX (6) INCHES. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 5. ALL SAWED PAVEMENT JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED.ALL SAWED PAVEMENT JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2,869 SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRICAL LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, INTERNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RECORDED DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONTOUR LINES (   INTERVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
   231 SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL DRIVE AND PARKING (SEE PAVING LEGEND TABLE THIS SHEET FOR THICKNESS AND MATERIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL STANDARD 6" CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL THICKENED EDGE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 4" PCC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING PCC PAVING W/ 'BT-5' JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 4" WIDE PAVEMENT MARKINGS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING STRIPING AND SIGNAGE PER DETAIL SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 3" ROLL CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION TO 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF PAVEMENT BARRICADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
END PCC PAVING WITH BT-5 JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TAPERED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION TO 3" ROLL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS OR ENCOUNTERED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY. IT IS POSSIBLE THERE MAY BE OTHERS, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS PRESENTLY NOT KNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THESE FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY MODIFICATION OF SERVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL AT 811 OR 800/292-8989

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LESS THAN 48 HRS. IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY DIGGING OR EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2,305 S.F. ( 5.8%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED PLAN -SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENLARGED PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

EXISTING BUILDING

2,305 SF

FFE: 770.20

PARKSIDE DRIVE

(319) 351-8282

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

www.mmsconsultants.net

1917 S. GILBERT ST.

401 PARKSIDE

DRIVE               

WEST BRANCH

CEDAR COUNTY

IOWA

11-26-19

BJC

KLE

RLA

6992-306

WEST BRANCH

6

0.92 ACRES

DEMOLITION PLAN

2

1"=20'

SITE PLAN

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.

1917 S. GILBERT STREET

IOWA CITY, IA  52240

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER:

ADVANTAGE CUSTOM BUILDERS

760 LIBERTY WAY

NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

INTERSTATE I-80

S
 
D

O
W

N
E

Y
 
S

T

P

A

R

K

S

I
D

E

 
D

R

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

O CNE ALLSM

IOWA

NUMBER KEYNOTE DETAIL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

2

1

15

6

10

9

5

3

3

2

4

4

4

4

4

3

3

6

6

3

1

1

14

14

10

15

9

1

6

8

9

7

4

12

13

1

16

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

1"=20'

2 5 10 15 20

11

11

10

SHEET INDEX

1  SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

2 DEMOLITION PLAN

3  GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

4  UTILITY PLAN

5  LANDSCAPE PLAN

6 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

7  GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

8

8

4

17

G
:
\
6
9
9
2
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
Y
.
d
w
g
,
 
2
-
D
E
M
O
,
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
2
0
:
5
4
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\6992\6992-306\6992-306Y.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRICAL LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, INTERNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RECORDED DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONTOUR LINES (   INTERVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS OR ENCOUNTERED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY. IT IS POSSIBLE THERE MAY BE OTHERS, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS PRESENTLY NOT KNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THESE FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY MODIFICATION OF SERVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL AT 811 OR 800/292-8989

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LESS THAN 48 HRS. IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY DIGGING OR EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CARWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING GAS STATION PUMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT AND REMOVE EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT EXISTING ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT EXISTING TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT EXISTING GAS MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT EXISTING BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

PROPOSED BUILDING

5,013 SF

FFE: 770.20

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

PROPOSED PUMP

STATION

1,988 SF

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

EXISTING BUILDING

2,305 SF

FFE: 770.20

P
U

B
L

I
C

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

PARKSIDE DRIVE

(319) 351-8282

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

www.mmsconsultants.net

1917 S. GILBERT ST.

401 PARKSIDE

DRIVE               

WEST BRANCH

CEDAR COUNTY

IOWA

11-26-19

BJC

KLE

RLA

6992-306

WEST BRANCH

6

0.92 ACRES

GRADING AND      

EROSION CONTROL

PLAN                 

3

1"=20'

SITE PLAN

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.

1917 S. GILBERT STREET

IOWA CITY, IA  52240

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER:

ADVANTAGE CUSTOM BUILDERS

760 LIBERTY WAY

NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

INTERSTATE I-80

S
 
D

O
W

N
E

Y
 
S

T

P

A

R

K

S

I
D

E

 
D

R

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

O CNE ALLSM

IOWA

CW

PR

DL

01

02

03

D

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

1"=20'

2 5 10 15 20

SHEET INDEX

1  SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

2 DEMOLITION PLAN

3  GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

4  UTILITY PLAN

5  LANDSCAPE PLAN

6 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

7  GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

G
:
\
6
9
9
2
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
Y
.
d
w
g
,
 
3
-
G
R
D
-
S
W
P
P
P
,
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
4
:
3
6
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.17%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.16%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.84%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.08%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.27%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.96%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.92%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.29%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.27%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.27%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.31%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.16%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.29%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.71%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.71%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.77%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.66%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.42%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\6992\6992-306\6992-306Y.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRICAL LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, INTERNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RECORDED DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONTOUR LINES (   INTERVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS OR ENCOUNTERED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY. IT IS POSSIBLE THERE MAY BE OTHERS, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS PRESENTLY NOT KNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THESE FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY MODIFICATION OF SERVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL AT 811 OR 800/292-8989

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LESS THAN 48 HRS. IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY DIGGING OR EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRUCK/EQUIPMENT WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTABLE RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT LOCATION (PERMITS, SWPPP, INSPECTION FORMS, ETC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF OVERLAND FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER SOCK INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER MEASURE:______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER MEASURE:______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER MEASURE:______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ABOVE LISTED ITEMS ARE SHOWN IN THEIR RECOMMENDED LOCATIONS.  IF A CONTROL MEASURE IS ADDED OR MOVED TO A MORE SUITABLE LOCATION, INDICATE THE REVISION ON THIS SHEET.  THE BLANKS LEFT FOR OTHER MEASURES SHOULD BE USED IF AN ITEM NOT SHOWN ABOVE IS IMPLEMENTED ON SITE, ADDITIONAL PRACTICES FOR EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL CAN BE FOUND IN APPENDIX D OF THE SWPPP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER FOR CONSTRUCTION WASTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER SOCK BEHIND CURB AT CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL MATTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRADING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000.00EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000.00TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000.00TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000.00TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000.00FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000.00TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BOTTOM WALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000.00WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP WALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000.00WT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*REPRESENT GROUND ELEVATION AT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED PLAN -SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENLARGED GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE SWALE TO FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 15"  FESEL=764.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 15"  FESEL=764.92



401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

PROPOSED BUILDING

5,013 SF

FFE: 770.20

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

PROPOSED PUMP

STATION

1,988 SF

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

EXISTING BUILDING

2,305 SF

FFE: 770.20

P
U

B
L

I
C

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

PARKSIDE DRIVE

(319) 351-8282

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

www.mmsconsultants.net

1917 S. GILBERT ST.

401 PARKSIDE

DRIVE               

WEST BRANCH

CEDAR COUNTY

IOWA

11-26-19

BJC

KLE

RLA

6992-306

WEST BRANCH

6

0.92 ACRES

UTILITY PLAN

4

1"=20'

SITE PLAN

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.

1917 S. GILBERT STREET

IOWA CITY, IA  52240

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER:

ADVANTAGE CUSTOM BUILDERS

760 LIBERTY WAY

NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

INTERSTATE I-80

S
 
D

O
W

N
E

Y
 
S

T

P

A

R

K

S

I
D

E

 
D

R

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

O CNE ALLSM

IOWA

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

1"=20'

2 5 10 15 20

SHEET INDEX

1  SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

2 DEMOLITION PLAN

3  GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

4  UTILITY PLAN

5  LANDSCAPE PLAN

6 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

7  GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

G
:
\
6
9
9
2
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
Y
.
d
w
g
,
 
4
-
U
T
I
L
,
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
2
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE (CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE AND EXTEND TO THE PROPOSED BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\6992\6992-306\6992-306Y.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRICAL LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, INTERNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RECORDED DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONTOUR LINES (   INTERVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS OR ENCOUNTERED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY. IT IS POSSIBLE THERE MAY BE OTHERS, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS PRESENTLY NOT KNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THESE FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY MODIFICATION OF SERVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL AT 811 OR 800/292-8989

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LESS THAN 48 HRS. IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY DIGGING OR EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

PROPOSED BUILDING

5,013 SF

FFE: 770.20

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

PROPOSED PUMP

STATION

1,988 SF

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

EXISTING BUILDING

2,305 SF

FFE: 770.20

P
U

B
L

I
C

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

PARKSIDE DRIVE

P
A

Q
R

Q
R

S
R

1
8

 
T

O

6
 
M

S

6
 
M

S

6
 
E

A

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:

(319) 351-8282

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

www.mmsconsultants.net

1917 S. GILBERT ST.

401 PARKSIDE

DRIVE               

WEST BRANCH

CEDAR COUNTY

IOWA

11-26-19

BJC

KLE

RLA

6992-306

WEST BRANCH

6

0.92 ACRES

LANDSCAPE PLAN

5

1"=20'

SITE PLAN

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.

1917 S. GILBERT STREET

IOWA CITY, IA  52240

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER:

ADVANTAGE CUSTOM BUILDERS

760 LIBERTY WAY

NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

INTERSTATE I-80

S
 
D

O
W

N
E

Y
 
S

T

P

A

R

K

S

I
D

E

 
D

R

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

O CNE ALLSM

IOWA

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

1"=20'

2 5 10 15 20

SHEET INDEX

1  SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

2 DEMOLITION PLAN

3  GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

4  UTILITY PLAN

5  LANDSCAPE PLAN

6 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

7  GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

G
:
\
6
9
9
2
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
Y
.
d
w
g
,
 
5
-
L
A
N
D
,
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
2
1
:
1
1
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PLANT LIST - SHRUBS, PERENNIALS, ORNAMENTAL GRASSES & GROUNDCOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATURE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUONYMUS ALATUS 'COMPACTUS'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT WINGED EUNOYMUJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' X 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCANTHUS SINENSIS 'SILVERFEATHER'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER FEATHER MISCANTHUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' X 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THUJA OCCIDENTALIS 'WOODWARDII'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLOBE ARBORVITAE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' X 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PLANT LIST - TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATURE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICEA ABIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWAY SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4' HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' X 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' X 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYRINGA RETICULATA 'IVORY SILK'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" CAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' X 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. OPEN SPACE REQUIRED. 25% OF TOTAL LOT AREA SHALL BE OPEN SPACE.  TOTAL LOT AREA = 40,416 SF  (100%) = 40,416 SF  (100%) 40,416 SF  (100%) (100%)      REQUIRED = 10,104 SF  (25%)   REQUIRED = 10,104 SF  (25%) = 10,104 SF  (25%) 10,104 SF  (25%) (25%)     PROVIDED = 6,105 SF  (15.11%)   PROVIDED = 6,105 SF  (15.11%) = 6,105 SF  (15.11%) 6,105 SF  (15.11%) (15.11%) 2. LANDSCAPE REQUIRED.  1 TREE PER 1,500 SF OF OPEN SPACE 6,179 / 1,500 = 4 TREES REQUIRED 6 SHRUBS PER 1,000 SF OF OPEN SPACE 6,179 / 1,000 = 6 X 6 = 36 SHRUBS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\6992\6992-306\6992-306Y.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRICAL LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, INTERNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RECORDED DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONTOUR LINES (   INTERVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS OR ENCOUNTERED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY. IT IS POSSIBLE THERE MAY BE OTHERS, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS PRESENTLY NOT KNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THESE FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY MODIFICATION OF SERVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL AT 811 OR 800/292-8989

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LESS THAN 48 HRS. IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY DIGGING OR EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING HOLE SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X DIAMETER OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 6" MINIMUM DEEPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR BACKFILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" DEEP VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) PER SHRUB SPACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVENLY AROUND ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MINIMUM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHREDDED HARDWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARK MULCH BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-CENTER SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE PLAN OR PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIST FOR SPACING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPADE CUT EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHRUB PLANTING DETAIL (DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-CENTER SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 X MATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER OF SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL (CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROWN) REMOVE ENTIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL (BALL AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAPED). CUT TWINE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP FROM TOP 1/2 OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL AND REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLANT AND ROUGHEN SIDES;

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 X ROOT BALL DIAMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PIT TO BE MINIMUM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, ENSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MINIMUM DEPTH SHREDDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE PER STAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' - 6" STEEL "T" POST,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CUT BURLAP FROM TOP 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL TWINE AND STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1" ABOVE ADJACENT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT WITH BASE OF TREE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE BROKEN BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NECESSARY, MAX. 1/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" WATER RETENTION SOIL RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF MULCH AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 3' RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED AIRCRAFT-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 GAUGE CABLES, ONLY TIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TREE SPACED EVENLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
180%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING ORIENTATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" DEEP VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPADE CUT EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK/PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIENTATION PLAN, REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIP SOD FROM UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCHED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOVEN NYLON TREE STRAPS, SIZE TO ALLOW 1.5"  OF TRUNK GROWTH,PLACE AT   HEIGHT OF 23 HEIGHT OF FIRST BRANCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER TWO GROWING SEASONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENSURE ROOT FLARE IS VIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CUT AND FOLD WIRE BASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCREASE PIT DIAMETER IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY CLAY SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT FLARE IS VIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOUGH TO PREVENT SLIPPING; 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW SOME TREE MOVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NARROW BRANCH UNION  ANGLE WITH EVIDENCE OF INCLUDED BARK AND/OR BRANCH/TRUNK DIAMETER RATIO GREATER THAN   23SHALL BE REJECTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MIX/NATIVE SOIL BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



4
0

1
 
P

A
R

K
S

I
D

E
 
D

R
I
V

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G

5
,
0

1
3

 
S

F

F
F

E
:
 
7

7
0

.
2

0

4
0

1
 
P

A
R

K
S

I
D

E
 
D

R
I
V

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

U
M

P

S
T

A
T

I
O

N

1
,
9

8
8

 
S

F

4
0

1
 
P

A
R

K
S

I
D

E
 
D

R
I
V

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G

2
,
3

0
5

 
S

F

F
F

E
:
 
7

7
0

.
2

0

PUBLIC STREET

P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E

(319) 351-8282

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

www.mmsconsultants.net

1917 S. GILBERT ST.

401 PARKSIDE

DRIVE               

WEST BRANCH

CEDAR COUNTY

IOWA

11-26-19

BJC

KLE

RLA

6992-306

WEST BRANCH

6

0.92 ACRES

PUBLIC             

IMPROVEMENTS

6

1"=50'(H), 1"=5'(V)

SITE PLAN

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.

1917 S. GILBERT STREET

IOWA CITY, IA  52240

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER:

ADVANTAGE CUSTOM BUILDERS

760 LIBERTY WAY

NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

INTERSTATE I-80

S
 
D

O
W

N
E

Y
 
S

T

P

A

R

K

S

I
D

E

 
D

R

WEST BRANCH, IOWA

401 PARKSIDE DRIVE

O CNE ALLSM

IOWA

SHEET INDEX

1  SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

2 DEMOLITION PLAN

3  GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

4  UTILITY PLAN

5  LANDSCAPE PLAN

6 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

7  GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

NOTE:  ALL ELEVATIONS ARE TOP OF SLAB AT

CENTERLINE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TRAFFIC

CONTROL PER IDOT STANDARD ROAD PLANS AND

CITY OF WEST BRANCH REQUIREMENTS AT ALL

TIMES DURING WORK WITHIN PUBLIC R.O.W.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH

UTILITY PROVIDERS FOR ANY REQUIRED

RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

PUBLIC STREET

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

1"=50'

5 25 50

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

1"=50'

5 25 50

NOTE:  SEE DETAIL FOR TOP OF SLAB

ELEVATIONS AT THE GUTTER.

G
:
\
6
9
9
2
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
Y
.
d
w
g
,
 
6
-
P
U
B
-
I
M
P
R
,
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
9
:
0
4
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.89%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.02%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.02%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.04%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.31%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.39%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.96%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
END 15 TO 1 TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN 15 TO 1 TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\6992\6992-306\6992-306Y.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRICAL LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, INTERNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RECORDED DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONTOUR LINES (   INTERVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS OR ENCOUNTERED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY. IT IS POSSIBLE THERE MAY BE OTHERS, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS PRESENTLY NOT KNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THESE FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY MODIFICATION OF SERVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL AT 811 OR 800/292-8989

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LESS THAN 48 HRS. IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY DIGGING OR EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET NAME                                         STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT THE END OF PAVING NOTED BELOW.  ROAD CLOSURE BARRICADE SHALL BE PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSURE BARRICADES ARE REQUIRED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRICADES SHALL BE PAID FOR AS A SEPARATE ITEM AS LISTED IN CONTRACTOR'S PROPOSAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACROSS ONLY THE OUTWARD BOUND LANE.  FURNISHING AND INSTALLING ROAD CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ONE-HALF OF AN I.D.O.T. TYPE SI-182

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROAD CLOSURE BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+36.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENLARGED PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT



(319) 351-8282

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

www.mmsconsultants.net

1917 S. GILBERT ST.

401 PARKSIDE

DRIVE               

WEST BRANCH

CEDAR COUNTY

IOWA

11-26-19

BJC

KLE

RLA

6992-306

WEST BRANCH

6

0.92 ACRES

GENERAL NOTES

AND DETAILS    

7

NTS

SHEET INDEX

1  SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

2 DEMOLITION PLAN

3  GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

4  UTILITY PLAN

5  LANDSCAPE PLAN

6 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

7  GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

G
:
\
6
9
9
2
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
\
6
9
9
2
-
3
0
6
Y
.
d
w
g
,
 
7
-
N
O
T
E
S
,
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
2
1
:
2
3
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\6992\6992-306\6992-306Y.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
   A. SUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL.  IF EXCAVATED MATERIAL IS NOT SUITABLE, THEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FOLLOWING COMPACTED TO 90% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RCP STORM SEWERS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH CLASS "C" BEDDING, UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STORM SEWERS SHALL BE CLASS 3 RCP UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5) STORM SEWERS SHADED ON THE PROFILE VIEW SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH EITHER OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END.  THE LAST TWO JOINTS ARE TO BE TIED WHERE FLARED END SECTIONS ARE REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT PLACES WHERE A FLARED END SECTION IS REQUIRED, PIPE LENGTH INCLUDES THE FLARED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHERWISE.  PVC SEWERS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH CRUSHED STONE ENCASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
   B. CRUSHED STONE AS SPECIFIED FOR GRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION 4120.04 WITH 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE.  COMPACT TO 90% MODIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7) ALL STORM SEWERS SHALL HAVE CONFINED "O" RING GASKETS.  STORM SEWERS 36" AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SMALLER SHALL HAVE BELL AND SPIGOT JOINTS. STORM SEWERS LARGER THAN 36" MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
   HAVE TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINTS.  NO MASTIC JOINTS ALLOWED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE CONFORMING TO I.D.O.T. STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONCRETE FILLETS IN ALL NEW & EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES PER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO PROVIDE DEEPER STRUCTURE AND POUR CONCRETE FILLET IN INTAKE TO MAKE INTAKE PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF INVERT ELEVATIONS ARE INSUFFICIENT TO PROVIDE THIS REQUIRED DEPTH, THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THOSE FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTIFY THE OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION .

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION, AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO.  NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEREON.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS NOT PRESENTLY KNOWN OR SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY.  IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THERE MAY BE OTHER FACILITIES IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFICATION OF SERVICES.  UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS, OR ENCOUNTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT HOLES IN STORM SEWER WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STORM INTAKES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 48 INCHES FROM TOP OF CURB/RIM TO SUBGRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/8, 4" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8) ALL PIPE SHALL BE CERTIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCED DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN AT INVERT ELEVATIONS LISTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCTOR DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "C" BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONGSIDE THE LENGTH OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERE ARE NO VOIDS UNDER OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PLACE BEDDING TO ENSURE THAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO THAT ONLY PIPE BARREL RECEIVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. BELL HOLES SHALL BE HAND SHAPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. BACKFILL SHALL BE HAND TAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ON CRUSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. SEE TABLE FOR ALLOWABLE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING PRESSURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH Bd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET &

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILED SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF WEST BRANCH DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM SEWER NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tw

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET &

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 12, ABOVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tw Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING PRESSURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. BELL HOLES SHALL BE HAND SHAPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO THAT ONLY PIPE BARREL RECEIVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PLACE BEDDING TO ENSURE THAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERE ARE NO VOIDS UNDER OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONGSIDE THE LENGTH OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. BACKFILL SHALL BE HAND TAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ON CLASS 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL (SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH Tw.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUDAS FIGURE 3010.103

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. SEE TABLE FOR ALLOWABLE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 9, 10,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS F-3 BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SANITARY PVC TRUSS PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCTOR DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FERNCO STRONG BACK RC 1000 SERIES COUPLINGS FOR DISSIMILAR PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED WITH CRETEX EXTERIOR CHIMNEY SEAL OR APPROVED EQUAL. ALL SANITARY MANHOLES IN PAVING SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRECEDING NOTE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B. CRUSHED STONE AS SPECIFIED FOR GRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 90% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE ADJACENT TO THE SEWER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE ON THE OPPOSITE SIDE OF THE STREET FROM THE SEWER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE EXTENDED :

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE END OF ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICES MUST BE MARKED WITH A WOOD 2 x 4  PAINTED GREEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES IN PAVING AREAS OR AREAS SUBJECT TO WATER INUNDATION SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINES CROSSING STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE BACKFILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION 4120.04 WITH 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE.  COMPACT TO 90% MODIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE CONFORMING TO I.D.O.T. STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SANITARY SEWERS SHADED ON THE PROFILE VIEW AND ALL SANITARY SEWERS AND WATER MAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A. SUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL.  IF EXCAVATED MATERIAL IS NOT SUITABLE, THEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE UTILITY EASEMENT LINE FOR THOSE LOCATIONS WHERE THE LOTS BEING SERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE UTILITY EASEMENT LINE FOR THOSE LOCATIONS WHERE THE LOTS BEING SERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER PAVING OR WITHIN 5 FEET OF PAVEMENT SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER & WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IOWA STATEWIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      F.  MINIMUM TIME FOR PRESSURE TO DROP FROM 3.5 TO 2.5 PSIG GREATER THAN MAXIMUM PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ALLOW THE CONTRACTOR TO MEASURE INFILTRATION INTO THE SEWER BY USING A V-NOTCH WEIR OR OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
      G.  IN AREAS WHERE GROUND WATER IS KNOWN TO EXIST, THE HEIGHT OF WATER ABOVE THE TOP OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.  AIR TESTING SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      E.  ALLOW 2 MINUTES MINIMUM FOR AIR PRESSURE TO STABILIZE.  DISCONNECT LOW-PRESSURE AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
      THE PRESSURE THAT WILL BE ADDED TO ALL READINGS ABOVE.  ALTERNATIVELY, THE ENGINEER MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
      PIPE BEING TESTED, IN FEET, SHALL BE DETERMINED AND THAT HEIGHT DIVIDED BY 2.3 TO ESTABLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 psi & MAINTAIN FOR A MINIMUM OF 5 MINUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      C.  INTRODUCE LOW-PRESSURE AIR INTO SEALED LINE AND ACHIEVE INTERNAL AIR PRESSURE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
      (2) CAPABLE OF RESISTING INTERNAL TEST PRESSURE WITHOUT EXTERNAL BRACING OR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      B.  PLACE PNEUMATIC PLUGS:  (1) SEALING LENGTH:  EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN PIPE DIAMETER, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13) ALL SANITARY SEWER AND SERVICE LINES SHALL BE AIR TESTED TO PASS THE FOLLOWING TEST:

AutoCAD SHX Text
      D.  LIMIT INTERNAL PRESSURE IN SEALED LINE BELOW 8 PSIG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SUITABLE DEVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      H.  LOCATE, REPAIR AND RETEST LEAKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      EXERTED BY GROUNDWATER ABOVE PIPE INVERT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
      HOSE FROM CONTROL PANEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      A.  PERFORM FROM MANHOLE-TO-MANHOLE AFTER BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CITY REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT DURING TESTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                  15                             7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
                  12                             5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
                  10                             5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
                  8                              4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
                  6                              3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
                  4                              2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
                INCHES                          MINUTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
            PIPE DIAMETER IN                    TIME IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                  AIR TESTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL THAT OPEN RIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT A MINIMUM OF 150 psi FOR 2 HOURS WITH A MAXIMUM LOSS OF 5 psi.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED PER AWWA C600. THE TEST SHALL BE PERFORMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE THE WATER MAIN CROSSES SEWER, ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER PIPE SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED SO BOTH JOINTS ARE AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE SEWER.  THE WATER AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PIPES MUST BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED AND HAVE WATER TIGHT JOINTS.  A LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMEABILITY SOIL SHALL BE USED FOR BACKFILL MATERIAL WITHIN 10-FEET OF THE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY MODIFICATION OF SERVICES.  UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THOSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEREON.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT LOCATION, AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE THAT THERE MAY BE OTHER FACILITIES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS NOT PRESENTLY KNOWN OR SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY.  IT IS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS, OR ENCOUNTERED WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN SHALL BE LOCATED 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY DISTANT FROM ALL SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN SHALL NOT PASS THROUGH NOR CONTACT A SEWER OR A SEWER MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL SEPARATION OF WATER MAINS CROSSING OVER ANY SANITARY SEWER SHOULD BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF 18-INCHES, MEASURED OUTSIDE TO OUTSIDE FROM THE CLOSEST EDGE OF EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE.  IF PHYSICAL CONDITIONS PROHIBIT THIS SEPARATION, THE WATER MAIN SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED CLOSER THAN 6-INCHES ABOVE A SEWER OR 18-INCHES BELOW A SEWER.  THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OR PROPOSED VALVE BOXES THAT FALL WITHIN PAVEMENT MUST HAVE A SLIP-TYPE VALVE BOX. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL DEPTH OF WATER MAIN = 5.5 FEET TO TOP OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CROSSING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 3 FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM CLEARANCES MUST BE MAINTAINED :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATION DISTANCE SHALL BE THE MAXIMUM FEASIBLE IN ALL CASES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND STORM SEWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ENTIRE WATERMAIN SYSTEM, INCLUDING SERVICES TAPS IF APPLICABLE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAINS SHALL BE DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE MUELLER SUPER CENTURIAN 250 OR APPROVED CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C)  NO PIPE SHALL EXCEED A DEFLECTION OF 5%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT LEAST 30 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PVC TRUSS SEWERS SHALL HAVE A DEFLECTION TEST PERFORMED AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A)  DEFLECTION TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED AFTER THE FINAL BACKFILL HAS BEEN IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B)  DEFLECTION TEST TO BE CONDUCTED USING A RIGID BALL OR MANDREL WITH A DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL TO 95% OF THE INSIDE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE.  NO MECHANICAL PULLING DEVICES ALLOWED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS (SUDAS) SPECIFICATIONS (2018) AS AMENDED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BED WATER MAIN ON NATIVE MATERIAL, DIG IN BELLS, AND BACKFILL WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE PVC TRUSS PIPE (SUDAS 4010.2.01,E), CONTECH A-2000, OR CITY ENGINEER APPROVED EQUAL, AS NOTED ON THE PLANS. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE PVC SDR-23.5 WITH GASKETED JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAINS SHALL BE DIP CLASS 52 WITH NITRILE GASKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUDAS CLASS F-3 BEDDING FOR ALL PVC TRUSS SANITARY SEWERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONCRETE SANITARY MANHOLES SHALL HAVE CONSHIELD ANTI-MICROBIALADDITIVE INCORPORATED IN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MIX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE 3-PIECE FLOATING CASTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY INTO EXISTING CITY MANHOLE TO BE BY CORE DRILL AND SEAL BY "LINK-SEAL" PENETRATION SEAL OR CITY ENGINEER APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MANHOLES TO BE TURNED OVER TO CITY SHALL: 1) WILL NOT SHOW STEPS, 2) WILL HAVE EXTERNAL CHIMNEY SEAL BY INFISHEILD UNIBAND, CRETEX, OR APPROVED EQUAL.  3) WILL HAVE MANHOLE FRAME AND LID TO BE NEENAH R-1642 SELF-SEALING WITH CITY LOGO.  4) WILL HAVE RISERS RINGS OF CRETEX PRO-RING, AMERICAN HIGHWAY PRODUCTS RUBBER    ADJUSTMENT RING OR STANDARD PCC. IF PCC RINGS ARE USED, SHIMS TO LEVEL MANHOLE    FRAME MADE OF MATERIALS OTHER THAN PCC OR THE RING MATERIAL DISCUSSED ABOVE    WILL NOT BE ALLOWED, IE: WOOD, BRICK, ROCKS, ETC. 5) WILL USE LINK-SEALS PENETRATION SEALS FOR PIPE PENETRATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT 'TRAFFIC WHITE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SYMBOL TO BE CENTERED IN PARKING SPACE AND ORIENTED AS ILLUSTRATED ON PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT 'TRAFFIC WHITE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STANDARD ROAD PLAN DETAIL: PM-111 "WPSB"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT 'BLUE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DRIVE/PARKING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INTEGRAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INTEGRAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
144'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUB GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SAWCUT CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U6" STANDARD CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP (TYP.) MAX. RUNNING SLOPE 1:12 MAX. CROSS SLOPE 1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UACCESSIBLE PARKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 - #4 BAR CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT AS  INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIDEWALK THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE PERMIT REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UACCESSIBLE SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" GALVANIZED PERFORATED STEEL SIGN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"x5"x1/2" STEEL TUBING, POWDER COAT BLUE, CONCRETE FILLED; DRIVE 2"x2" SQUARE SIGN POST INTO CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U3" ROLL CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE



 

 

RESOLUTION 1878 

 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SITE PLAN FOR PARKSIDE BP, 401 PARKSIDE 

DRIVE, WEST BRANCH, IOWA  
 

 

WHEREAS, Advantage Custom Builders, has heretofore submitted a proposed Site Plan to 

remodel, extend and improve the property at 401 Parkside Drive, (known as Parkside BP), West 

Branch, Iowa (the “Project”); and 

 

WHEREAS, said Site Plan (See Exhibit A) has heretofore been reviewed by City Staff and 

the City Engineer; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Site Plan has been found to conform to West Branch Code of Ordinances; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of West Branch Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed the 

Site Plan and recommended its approval to the West Branch City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed the Site Plan and agreed approval contingent upon 

a potential requirement for an engineered retaining wall at the south end of the property upon 

completion of final grading; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to approve said Site Plan. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, be it resolved by the City Council of the City 

of West Branch, Cedar County, Iowa, that the aforementioned Site Plan Agreement for the Project 

be and the same are hereby accepted and approved. 

 

 
* * * * * * * * 

Passed and approved this 2nd day of March, 2020. 

 

 

      

______________________________ 

                                                         Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion Item: To Consider a New Golf Cart Ordinance. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Mike Horihan, Police Chief 

DATE:  February 26, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND:  

 
The purpose of this discussion item is to consider having policy aimed to protect the health, safety 

and well-being of the citizens of the City of West Branch by prohibiting the unsafe use of golf carts 

on the public roads in the City, there has been several complaint regarding the use of Golf Carts.  

Particularly regarding operations by under aged children which may endanger the safety of persons 

driving, bicycling or walking on the roads or the safety of motorists, cyclists, pedestrians, or other 

children passengers on the Golf Cart.    

 

This item was brought to the City’s attention by a citizen driven proposal. 

 

Staff has reviewed the proposal and have developed a “Staff Proposal” (attached with this 

discussion item).  It highlights the following: 

 no night time driving (pending legal review),  

 permissible number of passengers allowed must match the number of manufactured seats on 

the cart,  

 prohibited routs and/or road in the city limits, and 

 operators must be license drivers 

 

The one item missing that was discussed was issue of inspections.  Staff would like to have more 

discussion and feedback on the topic of inspections. 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Seeking Direction and Feedback by City Council 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

Non Consent Item 3 



 

 

 

 
 

For Discussion Purposes Only 



 

 

 
 

For Discussion Purposes Only 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For Discussion Purposes Only 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: First Reading of Ordinance 773 Amending Chapter 92 of the Code of 

Ordinances of the City of West Branch, Iowa; “Eliminating discounted rates 

for consumption over 250,000 gallons per meter per month. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by professionalism, 

progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Nick Goodweiler, Councilperson / Redmond Jones, City Administrator 

DATE:  February 25, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
Revenue sufficiency is the primary financial objective for most water utilities that operate as 

enterprises. They must be financially self-sufficient, recovering not only the cost of daily operations 

but also funding capital improvements to fulfill their central public health mission. They strive to 

design rate structures and set rate levels in a manner that equitably charges a customer based on the 

cost-of-service. However, rates and rate structures can go well beyond these main objectives and 

provide an excellent avenue to help a utility achieve some of its goals and policies. 
 
This staff recommendation addresses the following areas that a rate structure should consider:  

 Promotion of Conservation 

 Affordability 

 Economic Development, and 

 Short-term Revenue Stability: 
 
The attached Ordinance 773 makes a small amendment to strike out the following language: 
 

$5.23 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700-gallon minimum, payable monthly effective July 1, 

2012.  All consumption over 250,000 gallons per meter per month stays at this rate. 
 
 

Please see on the attached copy of Chapter 92 the strike out is highlighted with red lines stricken through the 

aforementioned language. 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve First Reading – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 4 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

  



 

 

 



 

 

ORDINANCE 773 

 

ORDINANCE 773 AMENDING CHAPTER 92 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF WEST BRANCH, IOWA; “ELIMINATING DISCOUNTED RATES FOR 

CONSUMPTION OVER 250,000 GALLONS PER METER PER MONTH. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has recommended updating the City’s Water Rate Policy for 

reasons of conservation, sustainability and revenue stability ; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City Administrator has proposed to remove language relating to 

discounted or lower rates for water users that exceed 250,000 gallons of water per month; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED: 

 

1. Amendment. Chapter 92 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of West Branch, Iowa, is 

hereby amended and incorporated into this Ordinance by this reference. 

 

2. Conflicts.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances not specifically provided for and in 

conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

3. Adjudication.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to be 

invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 

whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

 

4. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval 

and publication as required by law. 

 

 

First reading:  March 2, 2020 

Second reading: March 16, 2020 

Third Reading: April 6, 2020 

 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 
 

 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Public Hearing: A Resolution Accepting the City Administrator’s 

Recommended Budget and Ordering A Notice of Hearing for March 2, 2020 

to Adopt the FY 2020-2021 Budget. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by professionalism, 

progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator 

DATE:  February 26, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
Staff has prepared a proposed operating and capital budget for the 2020-2021 fiscal year that begins 

on July 1st.  The proposed budget includes a property tax levy of $13.09428 per $1,000 of taxable 

valuation. 

 

The required process for adopting the Annual Budget requires publication of the proposed Budget 

and a Public Hearing to be held prior to its adoption.  The Resolution calls for the Public Hearing to 

be held at a City Council Meeting on March 2nd, 2019.  Adoption of the Budget would also take 

place at that meeting; consistent and well in the advance with the State deadline of March 31st. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Open Public Hearing – Close Public Hearing 
 
REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 5 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: RESOLUTION 1879 – Adopting the City Administrator’s Recommended 

Budget for Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021. 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, neighborhoods, 

including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 
  

DATE:  February 26, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
The FY 2020 – 2021 General Fund Budget contains strategic investments in several key focus 

areas for the city and is structurally balanced to fund critical services to our community.  Thanks to 

residents of West Branch for making the choice to invest in our park system, this budget is the next 

step in moving forward into our next phase of providing the operational logistics for our new park 

amenity.  Opening a large new park comes with its own set of challenges, but this budget has taken 

measured tactical steps to enhance fiscal discipline and meet new operational needs.  This called 

for personnel enhancements in the Departments of Public Works, Police and Parks.  This was 

achieved without hindering our note-worthy high level of service AND maintaining our 

competitive low 13.09428 tax-rate.   
 
This still ranks West Branch among the lowest tax rates in communities our size.  See below the Iowa 

cities of 2,100 – 2,500 population below: 
 

Postville (15.47553)  Audubon (21.78597)   Belle Plaine (13.29749) 

Hudson (11.61447)  La Porte City (14.87799) Madrid (17.91532) 

Jesup (14.45844)     Lamoni (17.15321)  Cascade (8.83397) 

West Union (14.95218)  Ida Grove (12.88172)  Marengo (13.94787) 

Bellevue (12.35125)  FairFax (8.10000)  Rock Rapids (17.00253) 

Mitchellville (13.83465)  Sac City (16.69054)  Hawarden (14.46573) 

Hull (13.25069)   Toledo (16.39443)  Kalona (11.45461)  

Lake Mills (13.56363)  Belmond (17.09801)  West Liberty (17.78803) 

Wilton (14.24170)   Durant (14.77977) 
 

Highlighted are communities with lower tax rates than West Branch. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1879 – Move to Action   
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 6 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C
it

y 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

o
r’

s 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 F

Y 
2

0
-2

1
 B

u
d

ge
t 

(O
p

en
, A

gi
le

, a
n

d
 P

u
rp

o
se

fu
l G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t)

 

Roger Laughlin      Colton Miller 
Mayor        Mayor Pro Tem 
 

Jodee Stoolman      Nick Goodweiler 
Councilperson       Councilperson 
 

Tom Dean       Jerry Sexton 
Councilperson       Councilperson 

Redmond Jones II 
City Administrator 



2 | P a g e    
 

City Council’s Stated Priorities 
 

RESOLUTION 1856 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR THE CITY OF WEST 

BRANCH, IOWA FOR 2020-2021. 

 WHEREAS, on November 18, 2019; the governing body of the City of West Branch, Iowa went 

through a process of identifying the service priorities for the coming fiscal year 2020 – 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing body discussed concepts of: Required Services, Core Business Choice, 

Quality of Life Services, Community “Add On”, Organization Foundation, Visioning and Teamwork; and 

 WHEREAS, the establishment of Goals and Objectives by the governing body was accomplished, 

and promotes a general direction for staff; and 

 WHEREAS, this direction promotes the overall efficiency and effectiveness of city services, and 

will facilitate the coming budget discussions and City Council Work Sessions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of West Branch, Cedar County, Iowa: 

 Section 1. That the foregoing recitals are incorporated in and made a part of this resolution by 

reference; and 

 Section 2.  That the Goals and Objectives of the City of West Branch for 2020-2021 are hereby 

declared to be and prioritized as follows: 

1. Promote Quality of life including Public Safety, Community Pride Events, Strong Citizen 
Involvement, Park and Recreation, opportunities and investment. 

 Police Body Cameras (9 votes – High Priority) 

 Replacement 1990 (30 year old) Dump Truck with newer used Dump Truck (7 votes – 
High  Priority)  

 Water / Sewer Utility Billing Upgrades – Software Enhancements (5 votes – Moderate / 
High Priority) 

 Christmas Past – Carriage Ride Funding (3 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 Cubby Park Operations – Additional Funding (3 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 CDG Funding and Coordinating / Festivals (2 votes – Moderate / Low Priority) 
 

2. Develop, Maintain and Rebuild Safe, Clean, Diverse, Healthy, Neighborhoods, including 
Partnering with the School District. 

 Downstream Flood Mitigation (18 votes – Top Priority)   

 Replacement of One Block of Seal Coat on the East Side of Town (11 votes – Top 
Priority). 

 Greenview Connection (10 votes – High Priority)  

 Water Main Replacement on E. College from 4th to 5th Replacing a 4” Main with 8’ Main. 
(9 votes – High  Priority) 

 Cedar / Johnson County Road – Plan / Funding Strategy (11 votes – Top Priority) 

Preface 



3 | P a g e    
 

  

 Splash Pad Funding / Contribution (6 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 Greenview Curb and Gutter (5 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 Housing Trust Fund / Program (3 votes – Moderate / Low Priority) 

 Overlay One Alley (2 votes – Moderate / Low Priority) 
 

3. Develop inviting high profile visual impact project’s including gateways establishing 
destination, branding and other that reflect sound use of tax dollars. 

 Cedar / Johnson County Road – Plan / Funding Strategy (11 votes – Top Priority) 

 Parkside Sidewalk or Trail Project / Connecting Downtown to the Industrial Park (5 votes  
–  Moderate Priority) 

 Phase 5 Downtown Sidewalk Project (3 votes – Moderate / Low Priority)  
 

4. Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by professionalism, progressive 
thinking and modernizing the organization. 

 Adding an Additional Full Time Employee to Public Works (10 votes – Top Priority) 

 Annexation Plan / Strategy (3 votes – Moderate / Low Priority) 

 Develop / Implement Long-Term Disability Benefit Program (3) 

 Develop / Implement Short-Term Disability Benefit Program(3) 
 

 

************** 

 

Passed and approved this 2nd day of December, 2019. 

 

 

ATTEST:       

 

____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Preface 



4 | P a g e    
 

City Organizational Chart 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Preface 



5 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Preface 



6 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Table of Contents 
 

 

City Council’s Stated Priorities (Goal Setting) 

 

City Organizational Chart 

 

City Administrator’s Proposed Budget Message 

 

Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes (Form 16-142) 

 

FY 2020 

Notice of Public Hearing Budget Estimate 
 

FY 2020 

Departmental Revenues City of West Branch Approved Budget As of: January 31st, 

2020 

 

FY 2020 

Departmental Expenditures City of West Branch Approved Budget As of: January 

31st, 2020  

 

FY 2021 (City Administrator’s Recommended) 

Expenditures City of West Branch Expenditures by Activity (Unaudited) As of: January 

31st, 2020. 

 

Page 2 

Page 4 

Page 7 

Page 13 

Page 28 

Page 42 

Page 62 

Table of Contents 

Page 27 



7 | P a g e    
 

 

February 18, 2020 

Letter from the City Administrator 

 
Dear Citizens of West Branch: 
 
On behalf of the Mayor, City Council, and City Staff, I am pleased to present the Fiscal Year 

2020 – 2021 Budget for the City of West Branch. 

 

As the City Administrator, I would like to share with you some of my thoughts and beliefs for the 

future of this great community.  It is a testament to the leadership and fortitude of this historic 

community that it continues to move forward as one of the “Most Livable Communities in Iowa” 

as recognized by the Council for Community and Economic Research.  It is fair to say “We are on 

a Roll”.  In addition to completing several capital projects over the past year including the biggest 

single public investment in the city’s history… “Cubby Park”; we continue to move forward at a 

record’s pace with new housing starts.  For the fifth consecutive year we have  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       West Branch      4          7         8         22         +175% 

On top of a strong housing economy, we still enjoy a stable tourist industry being the home to 

the Herbert Hoover Presidential Library.  One of only 9 Presidential Libraries in the Nation, the 

library attracted 36,735 visitors to West Branch last year.  The National Park which surrounds 

the presidential library received 140,000 visitors last year.  For a small community of 

approximately 2,500 citizens, this is a unique amenity that creates opportunities for local option 

sales tax revenues for the city.  The recent support of the voters “Hotel / Motel Tax”, continues 

increased our new housing starts.  

Although all of our numbers are not 

in for 2019, based on building permit 

data we anticipate this trend will 

continue well into the next fiscal 

year.  This continued growth will also 

continue to bolster the city’s assessed 

values, ensuring city revenue streams 

needed to meet the new service 

demands of a growing community. 

Regional housing trends indicate 

home prices will continue to 

appreciate and home sales are 

anticipated to continue on a steady 

growth rate forecast for 2020 – 2021. 

(Forecast and Community Outlook) 



8 | P a g e    
 

to grow and develop new city revenue streams that support our economic development efforts.  

From an economic development perspective, it makes sense to invest in West Branch.  We are 

the fastest growing community in Cedar County, with direct I-80 access and international 

industry partners like:  

 U.S Ventures (a transportation energy and supply chain management company),  

 Procter & Gamble, 

 Altorfer Inc., 

 Plastic Products Company Inc. and, 

 Nordex (a global turbine manufacturer) 

 

Although, in the next two years one of our largest industrial partners Procter and Gamble (a 300 

job employer) will be moving its operations to West Virginia.  This will give any new or 

expanding industrial partner(s) an abundant labor force that will embrace a strong work ethic.  

When combined with our educational resources with neighboring University of Iowa and 

Kirkwood Community College, our recreational facilities, our cultural and historical amenities; a 

synergy is created that makes the West Branch industrial community one of the premier 

destinations for manufacturing distribution and corporate office facilities in the United States.  It 

is clear to me that our future is bright. 

 

The FY 2020 – 2021 General Fund Budget contains strategic investments in several key focus 

areas for the city and is structurally balanced to fund critical services to our community.  Thanks 

to residents of West Branch for making the choice to invest in our park system, this budget is the 

next step in moving forward into our next phase of providing the operational logistics for our 

new park amenity.  Opening a large new park comes with its own set of challenges, but this 

budget has taken measured tactical steps to enhance fiscal discipline and meet new operational 

needs.  This called for personnel enhancements in both Departments of Public Works and Parks.  

This was achieved without hindering our note-worthy high level of service or having to increase 

our tax-rate. 

In addition, to the City’s fiscal responsibility priorities, there are still a number of smart 

infrastructure investments happening in strategic points of our community.  This budget an 

investment in dealing with our long time flash flooding challenges in the downtown or central 

city area.  Flood mitigation will not only assist frequently effected downtown business and 

central neighborhoods.  It will also assist our first responders to avoid an estimated 6 – 12 inches 

of water from entering into the fire and police facility.  This is another capital investment that 

will not require an increase in taxes.  Despite the time delays and contractor challenges 

encountered on the Cubby Park project, it was able to be closed with positive cash in the project 

budget.  With creative financing, we were able to seek bond counsel approval to use a portion of 

these funds for improving flood protection for both Beranek and Wapsi Parks. 

This budget also continues investment in maintaining one of the highest public safety ratings in 

the State of Iowa.  Public Safety continues to be one of the highest priorities for the West Branch 

community.  The Fire Department continues to be one of the best maintained fire fleets in the 

(Budget Narrative) 



9 | P a g e    
 

region, and our budget continues to support these efforts.  In addition, this budget also 

recognized the outstanding work and contributions of our volunteer Fire Chief.  Since the City of 

West Branch has been growing, so has the demands on our Fire Chief.  In an attempt to avoid the 

expense of hiring a full-time Fire Chief, and to mitigate the effects that greater calls service has 

had on his ability to also run his local business. The city has agreed to provide the standard 

employee health care benefits for the Fire Chief.  With regard to the Police Department, 

handsome investments were made in the area of upgrading the department’s body camera 

system.  Our upgraded system will not only enhance officer safety but will bring an 

unprecedented level of transparency for the department.  It will allow us to have more angles as 

images will stream from multiple devices to a centralized recording depository.   

Consistent with the City Council’s goal-setting and policy direction, West Branch continues to 

find ways to increase the safety of our community.  The West Branch Schools and City 

partnership to implement a resource police officer in the elementary school has received raving 

reviews.  This year’s budget maximizes this relationship and builds to make the school resource 

officer a full-time officer to have duties dedicated to school resources and normal policing.  This 

creative and collaborative use of resources has created a win/win for the City, the School 

District, and the citizens.  Using well tested policing and fire science our Police and Fire 

Departments have found low cost methods to improve what are already highly rated services as 

attested by our ISO and safety ratings.     

As we continue to be a local government leader in continuous improvement of government 

services, we believe that at its basic levels government should always be “Open” to the 

public, “Agile” enough to respond to public demand; and “Purposeful” to ensure that ends 

make sense for the public good.    

 

 

In the words of President Herbert Hoover: 

(West Branch Native Son) 

 

“Our job is to find common ground, not to 

widen differences.” 

 

 

 

Building on common ground with an “open, agile, and purposeful” government relies on a 

capable staff in order to achieve success.  It is commonly understood, that strategic investments 

in employees, will attract and keep the best candidates.  Additionally, it will maintain and grow 

our continuous improvement culture.  For these reasons, this budget makes notable 

improvements in our employee benefits package.  For the first time the city will include: Short-

Term, Long-Term, and an Employee Assistance Program in its employee benefits package.  This 

is a major step in remaining competitive with the market place.  We have also made our cost of 

 

https://westbranchiowa.org/visit-us/herbert-hoover/


10 | P a g e    
 

living adjustment based on Federal Labor Bureau statistics, which recommended a 1.6% 

adjustment to salaries and wages.  Like other growing cities striving to keep up with the demands 

of expanding infrastructure managing the normal lag of collecting the new revenues of new 

residents.  This has created an environment where employees are being asked to wear multiple 

hats and burdening multiple duties that may not easily be reflected in benchmark comparisons 

with the market place.  Although we constantly check to ensure we remain competitive with our 

wages and benefits, we are also cognizant that the city needs to undergo classification study; 

thus, allowing for clearer strategies for promotions, job expectations, and merit bonuses.   

 

(Public Support) 

We try to focus our tax rate policies on making wise public investment and promoting fairness 

across the board.  It takes public trust for a local government to create a tax strategy that offers 

fiscal certainty.  I believe it’s not high taxes that upset citizens, its taxes that are not clearly 

explained or taxes that are not held accountable for clear outcomes.  I would continue to argue 

that this approach is its own form of economic development.  Businesses have to make long-term 

judgment and forecasting, they need to know what the tax rate will be five years from now, and 

they need confidence that the city will be able to fund the infrastructure and services it needs; 

otherwise, their cost of doing business goes up and their odds of long-term success goes down.  

There are two recent ballot measures that have allowed the city to implement this approach.  The 

Hotel / Motel Tax, and the Capital Improvement Levy.  Both measures were approved by the 

voters and helps to stabilize potential budget influences that could affect the tax rate.  The Hotel 

/ Motel Tax is a locally imposed lodging tax that is collected by the State of Iowa.  For the City 

of West Branch, this is a new revenue stream that adds to the city’s fund balance health in the 

amount of $20,000; approximately that equates 0.12 cents in taxes that would have to be added 

to the existing tax rate to raise the equivalent amount of revenue. 

The Capital Improvement Levy is first step helping the city move toward a disciplined Capital 

Improvement Strategy.  This levy does not have to be used or instituted in any given year.  It is 

intended to allow the City to keep the debt obligation portion of the tax rate steady.  Normally 

when cities pay off their debts, their tax rate normally goes down.  However, infrastructure needs 

don’t end, and cities find themselves having to issue more debt in the form of bonds to pay for 

new projects.  Unfortunately, this is an expensive way of paying for infrastructure.  General 

obligation bonds typically come with bond attorney fees, state-mandated financial advisor fees, 

and finance charges.  In “Our Plan” the money previously paid in debt service would now go into 

a Capital Improvement Fund.  This fund would be used like a savings account that could pay for 

things like sidewalks, road repairs or downtown improvements.  This way we avoid the typical 

expenses, and instead we plan, approve, and use funds from our own reserve fund.   

The last area of public support has been in the area of wastewater.  The city sewer utility will be 

required to implement new wastewater compliance regulations which have affected our rate 

structure.  The bad news is it has increased $2.50 this year and it is intended to go up an 

additional $5.00 over the next two years.  The good news is the city is aggressively searching for 

(less expensive) alternative methods of treating wastewater.  Currently, we found a method that 

shows promise.  Limited trials have exceeded state requirements.  However, we still have to go 



11 | P a g e    
 

through the process of documenting data and getting a formal pilot project sanctioned by the 

Iowa Department of Natural Resources (DNR).  We have been given 49 months to pre-design, 

design and construct a State Mandated Wastewater process.  We are now asking the state to 

suspend these deadlines to allow this promising technology opportunity to prove what we have 

seen to have worked.  The public has been very supportive as we go through this process, and 

will need continued support as we work to convince the state of the merits of this new process. 

(Tax Rate Comparison) 

Our recommended and proposed Total Property Levy remains 13.09428; it should also be noted 

that we were able to increase personnel in both the departments of Public Works and Police.  We 

were also able to improve the employee benefits package to include short-term and long-term 

disability coverage.  This tax rate also extends health benefits for our volunteer Fire Chief.  

Additionally, the same tax rates allow us to take on bold new infrastructure improvements such 

as Flood Mitigating Creek Widening and Utility Relocation for I-80 expansion.  We also will be 

conducting smaller neighborhood infrastructure improvements, and making additional 

investments in our new “Cubby Park”.  Thanks to our growth, all of this will be done without 

raising taxes.  This still ranks West Branch among the lowest tax rates in communities our size.  

See Iowa cities of 2,100 – 2,500 population below: 

 

Postville (15.47553)  Audubon (21.78597)   Belle Plaine (13.29749) 

Hudson (11.61447)  La Porte City (14.87799) Madrid (17.91532) 

Jesup (14.45844)     Lamoni (17.15321)  Cascade (8.83397) 

West Union (14.95218)  Ida Grove (12.88172)  Marengo (13.94787) 

Bellevue (12.35125)  FairFax (8.10000)  Rock Rapids (17.00253) 

Mitchellville (13.83465)  Sac City (16.69054)  Hawarden (14.46573) 

Hull (13.25069)   Toledo (16.39443)  Kalona (11.45461)  

Lake Mills (13.56363)  Belmond (17.09801)  West Liberty (17.78803) 

Wilton (14.24170)   Durant (14.77977) 

Highlighted cities are communities that are currently below West Branch’s current 

13.09428.  Please keep in mind that these rates do not reflect any proposed rate increases 

these communities may be considering or imposing for next year’s FY 20-21 budget.   

(Closing Remarks) 

The budget and finance division has introduced a new methodology and approach to preparing 

this year’s budget.  It has placed a greater emphasis on locking down unit cost, budget planning, 

measuring expenses, and examining revenues based on related staffing and/or program activities.  

One of the key elements in the operations budget is the estimated workload (the labor-hours per 

output).  Such units of measurement and staffing ratios are important for organizations that are 

growing (in growing communities).  The practice of funding staffing and activities out of funding 



12 | P a g e    
 

centers within the budget “just because funding is there” may solve short term funding 

challenges, but over time the organization loses an understanding of its bottom-line.  We have 

begun the process of reversing this budget culture.  It may appear that some department budgets 

have grown, but in reality, they are just more reflective of “who they really are” with realistic 

service unit cost. 

Last year the City Council had many discussions regarding establishing a 3 month operating 

reserve?  After much discussion, this was delayed due to the perception that the issue of cash 

flow could come up during the fiscal year.  Ultimately, the question is should the city create the 

expectation of encumbered funds when debt obligations and/or the timing of paying said 

obligations may require these funds.  The policy debate is not over, but this year the council has 

decided to establish vehicle and equipment reserves.  This is another step to becoming more 

fiscally disciplined and transparent.  If indeed cash flow does become an issue?  City Council 

will have an obligation to have a public dialogue about why reserve funds are needed were used.   

From a policy-making stand point, the strength of this budget comes from the continued financial 

discipline set into motion by aforementioned fiscal strategies/philosophies.  If we hold ourselves 

accountable and adopt policies that task fund categories to be more sustainable or self-sufficient 

and, if we can seek ways to diversify our revenue streams and have our cost reflected in service 

fees; we will emerge as a smart growth community.  With a city administration philosophy that 

adopts a continuous improvement business model, our aim is to combine the goals, visions, and 

efforts of our Mayor, City Council, City Staff, Citizens, and Community Volunteers.  Together 

we are turning vision into reality. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Redmond Jones II 

City of West Branch 

City Administrator 

Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes (Form 16-142) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

https://westbranchiowa.org/city-of-west-branch/mayor-city-council/
https://westbranchiowa.org/city-of-west-branch/departments-2/
https://westbranchiowa.org/community/


13 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



14 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



15 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



16 | P a g e    
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



17 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



18 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



19 | P a g e    
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



20 | P a g e    
 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



21 | P a g e    
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



22 | P a g e    
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



23 | P a g e    
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



24 | P a g e    
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



25 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



26 | P a g e    
 

 



27 | P a g e    
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



28 | P a g e    
 

FY 2020 

Departmental Revenues City of West Branch Approved Budget As of: January 31st, 2020 

 

 



29 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 



30 | P a g e    
 

 



31 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



32 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



33 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 



34 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



35 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



36 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



37 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



38 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 



39 | P a g e    
 

 
 



40 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



41 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



42 | P a g e    
 

FY 2020 

Departmental Expenditures City of West Branch Approved Budget As of: January 31st, 2020  

 

 
 

 

 



43 | P a g e    
 

 



44 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 



45 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



46 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



47 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 



48 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



49 | P a g e    
 

 
 



50 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



51 | P a g e    
 

 



52 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 



53 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



54 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



55 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



56 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



57 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 



58 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 



59 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 



60 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



61 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



62 | P a g e    
 

FY 2021 (City Administrator’s Recommended) 

Expenditures City of West Branch Expenditures by Activity (Unaudited) As of: January 31st, 

2020. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



63 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



64 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



65 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



66 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



67 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



68 | P a g e    
 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



69 | P a g e    
 

  
 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



70 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



71 | P a g e    
 

 
 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



72 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



73 | P a g e    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 

2020 - 2021 



74 | P a g e    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Documents end 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1879 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S RECOMMENDED 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021. 

 

WHEREAS, the budget for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2020, 

has been prepared; and 

 

WHEREAS, this City Council has published notice, held a public hearing on the budget 

estimate, and has otherwise complied with statutory requirement for the approval of the budget; 

and 

 

 NOW BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West Branch, Iowa, as 

follows: 

 

The budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, is hereby 

approved by the City Council this 2nd day of March, 2020.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to 

forward the budget report and one proof of publication to Cedar County Auditor by March 31, 

2020, in accordance with the budget instruction therein.   

 

*   *   *   *   * 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 2nd day of March 2020. 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: First Reading of Ordinance 774 Amending Chapters 45 entitled “Alcohol 

Consumption and Intoxication”; and Chapter 47 entitled “Municipal Park 

Policies and Regulations.” 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones, City Administrator 

DATE:  February 26, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Park & Recreation Commission recommends and reviews policies, rules, regulations, 

ordinances and budgets relating to parks and playgrounds of the City. The Parks and Recreation 

Commission has evaluated the current ordinances in regard to alcohol use in Beranek Park, Cubby 

Park, Wapsi Park, Heritage Square, Town Hall and Lions Field.  As a result of their review the 

recommendation was to allow the consumption of alcohol during park operation hours at certain 

parks.   
 

After City Council discussion, Staff review from the police department, parks department, and the 

City Attorney, the attached Ordinance amendments are recommended. The amendments in 

chapters of 45 and 47 reflect a special permit approach to allowing alcohol consumption in all 

parks.  In other words, the Council would like the staff to consider requiring no alcohol 

consumption unless a special permit is approved.  Special permit request would be approved at the 

staff level, but can be appealed and/or overturned by the city council. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve the First Reading – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 7 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

    

(2) Public Parks when a special permit is granted by a city official; 



 

 

 

Chapter 47 



 

 

 

Chapter 47 



 

 

 
 
 



 

 

ORDINANCE 774 

 

ORDINANCE 773 AMENDING CHAPTERS 45 ENTITLED “ALCOHOL 

CONSUMPTION AND INTOXICATION”; AND CHAPTER 47 ENTITLED “MUNICIPAL 

PARK POLICIES AND REGULATIONS. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Commission has recommended to the City Council 

updating the City’s Policy for consumption of alcohol in public parks; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City Administrator and city staff have reviewed these recommendations 

and have met to discuss with the City Council and devised changes to the code of ordinances that 

will allow consumption in municipal parks (as recommended by the Parks and Recreation 

Commission) with approval of a special event with a beer and wine provision and/or use permit; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, beverages consider to be hard liquors are not permitted in parks with no 

exceptions; and  

 

 WHEREAS, intoxication is not permitted in parks with no exceptions; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED: 
 
1. Amendment. Chapter 45 and 47 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of West Branch, 

Iowa, is hereby amended and incorporated into this Ordinance by this reference. 
 
2. Conflicts.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances not specifically provided for and in 

conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
3. Adjudication.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to be 

invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 

whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
4. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval 

and publication as required by law. 

 

First reading:  March 2, 2020 

Second reading: March 16, 2020 

Third Reading: April 6, 2020 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 
 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion Item: Park Shelter Fees. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Melissa Russell, Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE:  February 26, 2020  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
Currently the West Branch Park Shelters are free to the public to reserve and use.  The Parks and 

Recreation Commission and Parks and Director recommend adding a fee for the use of the shelters 

and pavilions. The shelters are rented for a variety of uses including receptions, family gatherings, 

reunions, graduations, and parties.  Patrons will be allowed to reserve shelters via a paper form or 

online. Non-profit organizations are exempt from the fee. 

 

Past park shelter times were reviewed and it was determined to offer 2 different time rental 

periods: 8am-2pm and 3pm-9pm. Each 6-hour time slot will be $25.  Patrons will be allowed to 

rent both time slots for $50 a day. The fees are comparable with other communities.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Seeking Feedback from City Council 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 8 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 


	Council packet 2-18-2020 #2.pdf
	Council packet 2-18-2020
	Claims pd 02-18-20
	Rev Jan 2020
	Council rpt 2-18-2020

	Claims pd 02-13-20

	Council packet 3-2-2020.pdf
	Claims pd 3-02-2020
	Council report 3-2-20


